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Ref:No. IC/KNU/09/87/17 Date: 27.06.2017

To
The Principal
T.D.B College

Ranigan)
Sub: Extension of affiliation in Hindi (PG)

Sir'Madam

I am Directed to invite a reference to your proposal in connection with the above subject and to
mform  you that as per West Bengal State Council’s memo  no. JS/Affi
(KNU)/217/WBSCHE/2017 dated 30.05.2017, the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor has been pleased to
grant extension of provisional aftiliation to your college in the above subject(s) with effect from
the session 2017 — 18 subject to fulfilment of the following terms and conditions.

uired for the purpose will have to be borne by the college

The additional expenditure as req
ect(s) is made by the

authority until sanctioning / creation of teaching post / posts for the said subj

Government of West Bengal.
Terms and Condition

1) The authority of the concerned colleges will make necessary arrangements from their own
resources for providing instructional and infrastructural facilities including installation of
firefighting apparatus ctc.in keeping with the requirement as per
norms/regulations/guidelines etc. of the affiliating university and other regulatory bodies
including the Government in the Higher Education Department presently in vogue and as
will be amended from time to time.
Engagement of required no. of faculty members and /or guest faculty is to be arranged by
the college concerned and the expenditure arising out of the exercise taken in this regard is
to be borne by the college out of its own resources. Recommendations are made only on
self-financing basis and no additional financial implication should come on H.E. DEPTT.
because of this sanction.
3) There should be two full time teachers along with two/three part-time faculty members.
Part-time faculty members must be NET/SET qualified. Ph.D and M.Phil degrees can be
preferred along with NET/SET qualification.

4) The PG classes must be of one hour duration.
S) Books of worth Rs.50, 000/- on the subject are to be purchased immediately. There should

be some journals related to the to the PG courses in Hindi.
6) Adequate infrastructural facilities and fund are to be provided with.
7) The Intake of students should not exceed 25 (Twenty-Five). =

Thanking you,
With regards,

{ ,7- /(‘;, At /:cv‘(.‘v.

Inspector of Colleges
Kazi Nazrul University,
Asansol




